Case 1:20-cv-02020 Document 1-5 Filed 07/23/20 Page 1 of 2

EXHIBIT E



7/19/2020 Case 1:20-cv-02020 prdn@otinentMaxb indritatl 623420 redrage 2 of 2

Protect ——

Democracy Angelo Pis-Dudot <angelo.pisdudot@protectdemocracy.org>

Inquiry re: status of FOIA request
DNI-FOIA <DNI-FOIA@dni.gov> Thu, Jul 2, 2020 at 9:14 AM

To: Angelo Pis-Dudot <angelo.pisdudot@protectdemocracy.org>
Cc: DNI-FOIA <DNI-FOIA@dni.gov>

Mr. Pis-Dudot,

Your requests are being processed, case DF-2020-0234 is number 605 in the queue and case DF-2020-0235 is number
606 in the queue. Until anything on the status of your requests have change, we will not provide any further updates.

Thank you,

DNI-FOIA

From: Angelo Pis-Dudot <angelo.pisdudot@protectdemocracy.org>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 3:07 PM

To: DNI-FOIA <DNI-FOIA@dni.gov>

Subject: Inquiry re: status of FOIA request

Hello,

I'm writing to check on the status of two FOIA requests with ODNI tracking numbers DF-2020-0234 and DF-2020-0235.
Please provide the status of the requests' processing with timelines for expected disclosure, if available.

Kind regards,

Angelo Pis-Dudot
Protect Democracy
protectdemocracy.org

He/him/his
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